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Thanh Dang

From: Todd Rhea <tcrhea@clark-bradshaw.com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Thanh Dang
Subject: RE: Interstate Overlay District
Attachments: South Interchange 100' Sign Pictures.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanh – Since I do not have a color copied, have scanned five color photos (two southbound and three northbound) at 
the 243 Interchange.   The sign shown was mounted by Eddie Edwards Signs.   It is a 64 sq. ft. sign on a crane with a top 
of sign height of 100’. 
 
Let me know if you have questions on the pictures or need additional information. 
 
Regards, 
Todd 
 
Todd C. Rhea, Esq. / phone 540‐433‐2601 / Clark & Bradshaw, P.C. 
 
 
 

From: Thanh Dang [mailto:Thanh.Dang@harrisonburgva.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Todd Rhea 
Subject: Interstate Overlay District 
 
Good afternoon, Todd, 
 
We received your letter requesting an amendment to Ordinance Section 11‐7‐8, Interstate Overlay District and will begin 
working on this.  
 
When we met on October 26, 2017 you had suggested that someone may have done a balloon test and taken photos to 
illustrate sign height(s). Did you find out if this had been done, and if yes, would could you share those photos with 
me/Community Development?  
 
Thank you. 
 
_____________________________ 
(Ms.) Thanh H. Dang, AICP 
City Planner 
 
City of Harrisonburg, VA | Department of Planning & Community Development 
409 South Main Street Harrisonburg, VA 22801 
540‐432‐7700 | Thanh.Dang@harrisonburgva.gov 
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